
 

 

AUDIT 
 

2.00 pm MONDAY, 29TH APRIL, 2019 
 

COUNCIL CHAMBER 
 

 
Please note that today’s Meeting will be recorded.  

  
This recording will not be broadcast on the Authority’s internet as it will only be used for 

training purposes by the Democratic Services Department. 
 

The Public Seating areas will be in view of the Camera and, by entering the Chamber and using 
the Public Seating Area, Members of the Public are consenting to being filmed and to the 

possible use of those images and sound recordings as outlined above.   

 

 
This Agenda has been prepared by the Democratic Services Department. Any 

member of the public requiring information should contact the department on (01685) 
725284 or email democratic@merthyr.gov.uk. 

 
Any reference documents referred to but not published as part of this agenda can be 

found on the Council’s website or intranet under Background Papers  

AGENDA 

1. Apologies for absence   

2. Declarations of Interest   

 Members are reminded of their personal 
responsibility to declare any personal and 
prejudicial interest in respect of matters contained 
in this agenda in accordance with the provisions of 
the Local Government and Finance Act 1992 
relating to Council Tax, the Local Government Act 
2000, the Council’s Constitution and the Members 
Code of Conduct 
 
Note: 

 

mailto:democratic@merthyr.gov.uk


 
(a) Members are reminded that they must 

identify the item number and subject matter 
that their interest relates to and signify the 
nature of the personal interest and 

 
(b) Where Members withdraw from a Meeting 

as a consequence of the disclosure of a 
prejudicial interest they must notify the 
Chair when they leave 

 

3. Procurement Strategy   

 To consider report of the Deputy Chief Executive 
 

3 - 6 

4. Annual Audit Letter 2017 - 2018   

 To receive the report from the Wales Audit Office 
 

7 - 10 

5. Internal Audit Peer Review   

 To consider a report from the Head of Regional 
Audit Service. 
 

11 - 24 

6. Internal Audit Plan 2019-2020   

 To consider a report from the Head of Regional 
Audit Service. 
 

25 - 36 

7. Reflection and Evaluation of Meeting   

 To receive an update from the Chair 
 

 

8. Any other business deemed urgent by the Chair   

 

 
COMPOSITION: 

 
Councillors     C T Jones (Chair) 
                       D Roberts (Vice-Chair) 

  
 Councillors:     J Amos, J Davies, G Lewis, D Sammon, 

C Tovey and J Thomas 
 
Lay Member(s): R Williams 
 
Together with appropriate officers 
 

  
If you would prefer a copy of this agenda in another language please contact 

democratic@merthyr.gov.uk or telephone 01685 725284 

 

mailto:democratic@merthyr.gov.uk


Civic Centre, Castle Street,  
Merthyr Tydfil    CF47 8AN 

 

Main Tel: 01685 725000 www.merthyr.gov.uk 
 

 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 

 

 

 

 

To:  Chair, Ladies and Gentlemen 

Public Procurement in Wales – MTCBC 
Procurement Strategy 
 
 

1.0 SUMMARY OF THE REPORT 
 
1.1 In October 2017 the Wales Audit Office published a report titled ‘Public Procurement 

in Wales’.  The report was prepared due to the changing landscape of Procurement 
in Wales and changes in procurement legislation. 

 
1.2 Recommendation R3 indicated that some public bodies’ procurement strategies were 

out of date and that a review of strategies were required to ensure that they reflect 
wider policy and legislative changes and support continuous improvement. 

 
1.3 The Procurement Strategy for Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council was valid and 

live at the time of sampling and is due to be updated this financial year as a matter of 
course.  

 
 

2.0 RECOMMENDATIONS that 
 
2.1 Audit committee note the report. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date Written 18th April 2019 

Report Author Paul Davies 

Exempt/Non Exempt Non Exempt 

Committee Date 29th April 2019 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



3.0 INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND 
 
3.1 Each year public bodies spend a significant amount money buying in goods, services 

and works, this process is known as procurement. 
 

3.2 Ineffective procurement arrangements present risks for the delivery of public 
services.  If goods and/or services are not available when required this could lead to 
a delay in service delivery and similarly if those goods and/or services are not 
providing value for money, public funds could be wasted as opposed to being better 
spent on the delivery of public services. 

 
3.3 The report published by the Wales Audit Office also included particular attention to 

the National Procurement Service (NPS) following concerns raised by many public 
bodies.  A separate report was published on the NPS. 

 
3.4 The report identified that procurement strategies are of various qualities and some 

sampled were out of date, however the strategy in place for Merthyr is valid through 
2019. 

 
3.5 The report also highlighted the take up of e-procurement tools and inconsistencies in 

those implementations and applications of which Merthyr Tydfil has fully integrated 
the e-procurement tools i.e. Sell2Wales, eTenderWales, Atamis (Spend Analysis), 
Portfolio Manager (D&B credit checks) and the e-procurement marketplace. 

 
 

4.0 PROCUREMENT STRATEGY PROGRESS 
 
4.1 Whilst the Procurement Strategy for Merthyr Tydfil was in place for 2016-2019, 

recommendations in the report stated that strategies would need updating to reflect 
legislation that drives procurement.  The main omission from the existing 
procurement strategy is the Wellbeing of Future Generations Act 2015.  
  

4.2 A revised procurement strategy is currently in draft form, having made significant 
progress in linking procurement with the Wellbeing Act.  It is this Act which is the key 
driver to modern procurement as we seek to reduce waste, improve sustainability 
and create local wealth through use of our local supply chains. 

 
4.3 The Strategy will be taken initially through Procurement Board before being 

presented back to CMT and ultimately Council for approval in July 2019. 
 
 

5.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATION(S) 
 
5.1 There are no financial implications associated with the report 

 
 
 
ELLIS COOPER  
DEPUTY CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 

ANDREW BARRY 
CABINET MEMBER FOR GOVERNANCE 

AND CORPORATE SERVICES   

Page 4



 
 
 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
Title of Document(s) Document(s) Date Document Location 

 
 
 

  

 

Does the report contain any issue that may impact the Council’s 
Constitution?  
 

NO 

 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Page 1 of 4 - Annual Audit Letter Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council 2017-18 

24 Cathedral Road / 24 Heol y Gadeirlan 

Cardiff / Caerdydd 

CF11 9LJ 

Tel / Ffôn: 029 2032 0500 

Fax / Ffacs: 029 2032 0600 

Textphone / Ffôn testun: 029 2032 0660 

info@audit.wales / post@archwilio.cymru 

www.audit.wales / www.archwilio.cymru 

Please contact us in Welsh or English.  

Cysylltwch â ni’n Gymraeg neu’n Saesneg. 

Gareth Chapman – Chief Executive  

Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council 

Civic Centre 

Merthyr Tydfil 

CF47 8AN 

Reference: MTCBC AAL 17-18 

Date issued: 7 April 2019 

Dear Gareth 

Annual Audit Letter Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council 2017-18 

This letter summarises the key messages arising from my statutory responsibilities under the 

Public Audit (Wales) Act 2004 and my reporting responsibilities under the Code of Audit Practice. 

The Council complied with its responsibilities relating to financial reporting and use 
of resources  

It is Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council’s (the Council) responsibility to: 

• put systems of internal control in place to ensure the regularity and lawfulness of 

transactions and to ensure that its assets are secure;  

• maintain proper accounting records; 

• prepare financial statements in accordance with relevant requirements; and 

• establish and keep under review appropriate arrangements to secure economy,  

efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources. 

The Public Audit (Wales) Act 2004 requires me to: 

• provide an audit opinion on the accounting statements; 

• review the Council’s arrangements to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its 

use of resources; and 

• issue a certificate confirming that I have completed the audit of the accounts. 

 

Page 7

Agenda Item 4

mailto:info@audit.wales
http://www.audit.wales/
http://www.archwilio.cymru/


Page 2 of 4 - Annual Audit Letter Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council 2017-18 

Local authorities in Wales prepare their financial statements in accordance with the requirements 

of the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom. This 

code is based on International Financial Reporting Standards.  

On 27 September 2018 I issued an unqualified audit opinion on the 2017-18 financial statements 

confirming that they present a true and fair view of the Council’s financial position and transactions. 

My report is contained within the financial statements. The key matters arising from the audit were 

reported to Members of the Council meeting on 26 September 2018, in my Audit of Financial 

Statements report. I issued a certificate confirming that the audit of the financial statements has 

been completed on 27 September 2018. 

The financial statements were provided for audit on 8 June 2018, three weeks ahead of the 

statutory deadline of 30 June for 2017-18 and evidences the Council’s continued preparation for 

the early closing agenda. This is a noteworthy achievement by the finance team, preparing the 

accounts one week earlier than achieved last year without sacrificing their quality. 

I reported to you the more significant issues arising from our audit, which are summarised below: 

• The financial statements were supported by accessible and comprehensive working 

papers at the outset of my audit. Your officers were helpful and supplied me with all the 

information I requested helping me to achieve the overall completion timetable. 

• I identified misstatements which were corrected, some of which were material by value but 

note none had an impact on the reported outturn of the Council for the year. 

• I reported two non-trivial uncorrected misstatements within the financial statements. 

Council agreed with management’s decision not to amend for these given their immaterial 

value with no resulting impact upon our audit opinion. 

• During our audit I suggested a number of additions, amendments and deletions to 

disclosures within the financial statements to ensure completeness, clarity, accuracy and 

consistency throughout, and to comply with best practice as set out in the Code. 

• Two formal recommendations for improvement to the reporting of performance indicators 

within the Narrative Report and accounting for revenue grant income accruals were 

accepted by management, with implementation target dates of May 2019. 

Since completion of the audit I have held a joint post project learning exercise with your finance 

officers. I have identified areas where we can both learn from this year, and make improvements 

for the future, with focus on bringing audit work forward to the interim audit stage.  

The financial audit fee for 2017-18 is in line with the agreed fee set out in the 2018 Audit Plan.  

 

Further work is needed to assess whether the Council has appropriate 

arrangements in place to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use 
of resources  

My consideration of the Council’s arrangements to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness 

has been based on the audit work undertaken on the accounts as well as placing reliance on the 

work completed under the Local Government (Wales) Measure 2009.  

The Auditor General has highlighted areas where the effectiveness of these arrangements has yet 

to be demonstrated or where improvements could be made in his Annual Improvement Report 

Page 8



Page 3 of 4 - Annual Audit Letter Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council 2017-18 

published in September 2018 which can be accessed via:  

 

http://www.audit.wales/publication/merthyr-tydfil-county-borough-council-annual-improvement-
report-201718 

During 2018-19, we have undertaken further work to assess the risks to the Council putting in 

place proper arrangements to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in the use of 

resources. Our review of the Council’s Environmental Health services found that the Council’s 

environmental health services resources have reduced, and it cannot demonstrate that it is 

delivering all its statutory environmental health services. We are currently doing reviews of the 

Council’s leisure services and corporate safeguarding arrangements. 

 

All local authorities in Wales face financial challenges, however, the challenge at 
Merthyr Council is significant given budget pressures and reliance on diminishing 
reserves 

Austerity funding remains the most significant challenge facing all local government bodies in 

Wales and these financial pressures are likely to continue for the medium term.  

Position as at 31 March 2018 

In 2017-18, the Council had a net revenue surplus of £2.3 million, of which, £1.0 million was 
transferred to the earmarked budget reserve, £1.2 million to other earmarked reserves and £0.1 
million to the general fund reserve. 

As at 31 March 2018 the Council’s usable reserves totalled £24.2 million (£4.7 million in the 

general fund reserve, £17.2 million in earmarked reserves and £2.3 million in other reserves).  

Forecast outturn for 2018-19 

As at 31 December 2018, the Council is forecasting a net revenue deficit of £0.1 million for the 

2018-19 financial year, but only after the use of £3.5 million of earmarked reserves.  The use of 

reserves is £1.6 million higher than budgeted at the start of the year. Significant budgetary 

pressures exist in departments such as Social Services £1.7 million (looked after children, 

domiciliary care, supported placements) and Learning £0.4 million (enhanced provision).  

Budget 2019-20 

The financial outlook is extremely challenging. The 2019-20 local government funding settlement 

saw the Council’s funding increase by 0.8%. Budget pressures experienced during 2018-19 which 

are considered unavoidable and recurring have been reflected in the Medium Term Financial Plan 

(MTFP) 2019-20 to 2022-23.  

The Council’s most recently updated MTFP, presented to the Council on 20 March 2019, indicates 

the use of a further £2.3 million of reserves in order to arrive at a balanced budget for 2019-20 

(£0.5 million earmarked reserves, £1.3 million budget reserve, £0.5 million general reserve).  

The Council’s Corporate Reserves Policy’s overarching aim is to maintain a general reserves 

balance of between 3.5% to 4% of the Council’s net revenue expenditure. By utilising £0.5 million 

of general reserves in the budget setting process for 2019-20, the general reserve will reduce to 

£4.2 million or 3.5% of net revenue expenditure. 

Page 9

http://www.audit.wales/publication/merthyr-tydfil-county-borough-council-annual-improvement-report-201718
http://www.audit.wales/publication/merthyr-tydfil-county-borough-council-annual-improvement-report-201718


Page 4 of 4 - Annual Audit Letter Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council 2017-18 

Medium Term Financial Plan 2019-20 to 2022-23 

The Council currently projects a budget deficit of £8.2 million for 2020-21 and a cumulative budget 
deficit of £15 million over the 4 year period of the MTFP. This update reflects the final settlement 
for 2019-20, a projected settlement of -1% per annum for 2020-21 to 2022-23, additional service 
demands which have been identified, the employee voluntary severance initiative, the Council Tax 
increase of 5.99% and assumes the teachers’ pensions’ additional costs are funded through 
Central Government (£0.7 million for 2019-20, full year impact from 2020-21 of £1.3 million). 

Significant financial challenges remain for all local authorities in Wales, but as the summary above 

indicates, they are particularly challenging at the Council. The Councils MTFP budget gap of £15 

million over the four-year period, and the reducing level of reserves, strongly suggests that the 

Council cannot continue viably continue to operate as it has done. 

It is not sustainable for the Council to rely on its reserves to support the ongoing costs of demand 

led services and projected future deficits. Careful consideration of reserves balances and how they 

might be used to support financial plans is particularly important.  

The challenge facing the Council is significant.  It will require the collective input of the Council’s 

Corporate Management Team, Cabinet and elected members to seek to manage the position.  The 

Council should also assess the need to consult widely with its residents as to priorities for future 

service provision.  

We will continue to monitor the Council’s progress with this matter. 

 

My certification of grant claims and returns has not identified any significant issues 
that would impact on the 2017-18 accounts or key financial systems 

My certification of grants claims and returns has not identified any significant issues in relation to 

the accounts or the Council’s key financial systems. A more detailed report on my grant 

certification work was presented to the Audit Committee on 25 March 2019.  

 

Yours sincerely 

 

Derwyn Owen 

Director Financial Audit 

For and on behalf of the Auditor General for Wales 

Page 10



Civic Centre, Castle Street,  
Merthyr Tydfil    CF47 8AN 

 

Main Tel: 01685 725000 www.merthyr.gov.uk 
 

 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 

 

 

 

 

To:  Chair, Ladies and Gentlemen 

Internal Audit Peer Review 
 
 

1.0 SUMMARY OF THE REPORT 
 
1.1 The Public Sector Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS) were adopted in the UK in April 
 2013 and revised from 01st April 2017. The PSIAS include mandatory elements of 
 the Institute of Internal Auditors (IIA) International Professional Practices Framework 
 (IPPF) and additional requirements and interpretations for the UK public sector. 
 
1.2 To conform to the PSIAS the chief audit executive must develop and maintain a 
 quality assurance improvement programme (QAIP) that covers all aspects of the 
 internal audit activity; must include both internal and external assessments and must 
 communicate the results of the QAIP to senior management and the board. 
 
1.3 The Audit Manager of Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council undertook a detailed 
 internal assessment of the Internal Audit Service’s compliance with the PSIAS in line 
 with the requirements of the PSIAS and the QAIP. 
 
1.4 An external peer review was then undertaken by the Audit Manager of 
 Pembrokeshire County Council in March 2019. The findings confirm compliance with 
 the PSIAS and make some suggestions for further strengthening arrangements that 
 are included in an action plan in the final report. The action plan, that includes 7 
 recommendations, has been agreed and work is being undertaken to implement 
 those recommendations. 
 
1.5 For the purposes of Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council (MTCBC) and in line with 

 best practice guidance for local authorities in Wales the Audit Committee of MTCBC 
 is defined as the ‘board’ and the Audit Manager is defined as the ‘chief audit 
 executive’. With the introduction of the Regional Audit Service this role will now be 
the responsibility of the Head of the Regional Audit Service.  

Date Written 23rd April 2019 

Report Author G Evans 

Exempt/Non Exempt Non Exempt 

Committee Date 29th April 2019 

Page 11

Agenda Item 5



 

1.6 In March a draft report was presented to Audit Committee. Members requested that 
a follow up report containing the final report with management responses to the 
report’s recommendations be brought to this meeting for review. This report meets 
that request. 

 

2.0 RECOMMENDATIONS that 
 
2.1 Audit Committee receive the external assessment final report and note its contents 
 and action plan for strengthening existing arrangements. 
 
 

3.0 INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND 
 

3.1 A professional, independent and objective internal audit service is one of the key 
elements of good governance, as recognised throughout the UK public sector. 
 

3.2 The relevant internal audit standard setters, the Chartered Institute of Public Finance 
and Accountancy (CIPFA) in respect of local government across the UK, initially 
adopted a common set of Public Sector Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS) effective 
from the 01st April 2013, these were subsequently revised and the revised version of 
the PSIAS adopted effective from 01st April 2017. 
 

3.3 The PSIAS include mandatory elements of the Institute of Internal Auditors (IIA) 
International Professional Practices Framework (IPPF) and additional requirements 
and interpretations for the UK public sector. 
 

Purpose of the PSIAS 
 

3.4 The objectives of the PSIAS are to: 

 Define the nature of internal auditing within the UK public sector; 

 Set basic principles for carrying out internal audit in the UK public sector; 

 Establish a framework for providing internal auditing services, which add value 
to the organisation, leading to improved organisational processes and 
operations; and 

 Establish the basis for the evaluation of internal audit performance and to drive 
improvement planning. 

 
3.5 The PSIAS apply to all internal audit services providers, whether in-house, shared 

services or outsourced. 
 
PSIAS 1300 Quality Assurance and Improvement Programme 
 

3.6 The chief audit executive must develop and maintain a quality assurance and 
improvement programme (QAIP) that covers all aspects of the internal audit activity. 
A QAIP is designed to enable an evaluation of the internal audit activity’s 
conformance with the PSIAS and an evaluation of whether internal auditors apply the 
Code of Ethics. The QAIP also assesses the efficiency and effectiveness of the 
internal audit activity and identifies opportunities for improvement. The chief audit 
executive should encourage board oversight in the QAIP. 
 

Page 12



PSIAS 1310 Requirements of the Quality Assurance and Improvement 
Programme 
 

3.7 The QAIP must include both internal and external assessments. 
 
PSIAS 1311 Internal Assessments 
 

3.8 Internal assessments must include: 

 Ongoing monitoring of the performance of the internal audit activity. 

 Periodic self-assessments or assessments by other persons within the 
organisation with sufficient knowledge of internal audit practices. 

 
PSIAS 1312 External Assessments 
 

3.9 External assessments must be conducted at least once every five years by a 
qualified, independent assessor or assessment team from outside the organisation. 
External assessment may be accomplished through full external assessment, or a 
self-assessment with independent external validation. 
 
PSIAS 1320 Reporting on the Quality Assurance and Improvement Programme 
 

3.10 The chief audit executive must communicate the results of the QAIP to senior 
management and the board. 
 

4.0 CONCLUSION OF EXTERNAL ASSESSMENT 
 
4.1 The external assessment was undertaken by the Audit Manager of Pembrokeshire 

County Council via validation of the self-assessment completed by the Audit 
Manager of Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council and a site visit on the 07th March 
2019 to review evidence and interview Internal Audit staff. This conforms to the 
PSIAS and also the approach adopted by the Welsh Chief Internal Auditors Group. 
 

4.2 The review involved external independent validation of the 341 best practice areas 
identified by the PSIAS. Table 1 summarises the results of the external validation 
findings: 
 

Table 1: Results of external validation 

Conformance Partial Conformance Non-Conformance 

Number % Number % Number % 

328 96% 12 3% 1 1% 

 
4.3 A more detailed summary of the findings is included in paragraph 3.3 of Appendix 1. 
 
4.4 The conclusion of the Audit Manager of Pembrokeshire County Council is that “…it is 

considered Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council’s Internal Audit service generally 
conforms to the PSIAS and the impact of the partial-conformance is not considered 
to be significant. Overall it is felt that Internal Audit complies with the standards in all 
significant areas and operates independently and objectively.” 

 
4.5 The report has made 7 recommendations to ensure increase compliance with the 

standards. We have discussed these recommendations with the Audit Manager of 

Page 13



Pembrokeshire County Council and confirm that we accept all 7 recommendations 
and that we have agreed timescales for their implementation. 

 

5.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATION(S) 
 
5.1 There no financial implications to consider. 
 
 
 
MARK THOMAS 
HEAD OF REGIONAL AUDIT SERVICE 

COUNCILLOR ANDREW BARRY 
CABINET MEMBER FOR GOVERNANCE 

& CORPORATE SERVICES 
 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
Title of Document(s) Document(s) Date Document Location 

Public Sector Internal 
Audit Standards 

 
External assessment 

final report 
 

April 2017 
 
 

April 2019 

Internal Audit Office 
 
 

Internal Audit Office 

 

Does the report contain any issue that may impact the Council’s 
Constitution?  
 

No 

 

Page 14



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Internal Audit Service 
PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL 

 
Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council –  

External Assessment of Internal Audit Service 
 

Final Report 
 

Audit No. 18061 (2018-19) 
 

 
 Report issued to: Gary Evans, Internal Audit Manager 

  

 Report copied to: Steve Jones, Section 151 Officer 

  

 
Assessor: 

Matthew Holder ACCA, Audit, Risk & 
Counter Fraud Manager 

  

  

 Fieldwork Assessment: 07-03-2019 

 Draft report issued: 15-03-2019 

 Management comments: 15-04-2019 

 Final report issued: 15-04-2019 

Page 15



 

 

 

2 

Audit No. 18061 (2018-19) 

 

Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council 

External Assessment of Internal Audit Service 

 

This report may contain data as defined by the General Data Protection Regulation 2016 
and the Data Protection Act 2018, which must be treated as strictly private and 

confidential. 

 

1.0 Introduction 

1.1 The Public Sector Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS) became effective from 01 April 

2013 and introduced a requirement for an external assessment of all internal audit 

services, which must be conducted at least once every five years by a qualified, 

independent reviewer from outside of the organisation. The standards have been 

revised from 01 April 2017 to incorporate new and revised international standards 

and consequent amendments to the additional public sector requirements and 

interpretations. It is against the amended 2017 standards that the external 

assessment has been benchmarked against.  

1.2 The two possible approaches to external assessments outlined in the standard 

included either a full external assessment or an internal self-assessment which is 

validated by an external reviewer.  

1.3 Members of the Welsh Chief Internal Auditors Group (WCAG) elected to adopt the 

self-assessment approach, with another member of the WCAG undertaking the 

validation.  

 

2.0 Purpose  

2.1 The purpose of the external assessment is to help improve delivery of the audit 

service to Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council. The assessment is designed to be a 

supportive process that identifies opportunities for development, which ultimately 

helps to enhance the value of the audit function.  

 

3.0 Results 

3.1 In summary, there are 341 best practice lines within the PSIAS. The Audit Manager 

undertook a self-assessment review of conformance against the PSIAS during January 

2019. 

3.2 Following validation by Pembrokeshire County Council, the Internal Audit Service of 

Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council is currently conforming to 328 (96%) of the 

requirements with partial conformance of 12 (3%) and non-conformance of 1 (1%).  

 

 

Page 16



 

 

 

3 

3.3 The table below summarises the results. 

 

Standard 
Conformance 

Total 
Yes Partial No 

1 Definition of Ethics 3 - - 3 

2 Code of Ethics 13 - - 13 

3 Attribute Standards 

 1000: Purpose, Authority & Responsibility 21 2 - 23 

 1100: Objectivity & Independence 31 4 - 35 

 1200: Proficiency & Professional Due Care 21 - - 21 

 1300: Quality Assurance & Improvement 

Programme 
20 6 1 27 

4 Performance Standards 

 2000: Managing the Internal Audit Activity 47 - - 47 

 2100: Nature of Work 31 - - 31 

 2200: Engagement Planning 58 - - 58 

 2300: Performing the Engagement 22 - - 22 

 2400: Communicating Results 55 - - 55 

 2500: Monitoring Progress 4 - - 4 

 2600: Communicating the Acceptance of 

Risks 
2 - - 2 

 Total 328 12 1 341 

 

4.0 Impact of non-compliance and steps to be taken to ensure compliance. 

4.1 Any non-conformance with the Standards and their impact must be disclosed to 

Senior Management and the Audit Committee. 

4.2 In terms of the review that has been undertaken, it is considered that Merthyr Tydfil 

County Borough Council’s Internal Audit service generally conforms to the PSIAS and 

the impact of the partial-conformance is not considered to be significant. Overall it is 

felt that Internal Audit complies with the standards in all significant areas and 

operates independently and objectively.  

4.3  The attached Action Plan (Appendix A) shows the recommendations arising from the 

external assessment to address the issues identified in this report and to ensure 

increased compliance with the standards.  

Page 17



 

4 

 

Appendix A 

ACTION PLAN 

 

Applicable Public Sector Internal 

Audit Standard 

Adequate & 

Effective 
Comments  Recommendation Management Response 

 

 

   

1000: Purpose, Authority & 

Responsibility.  

 

1120: Individual Objectivity 

 

1130: Impairment to Independence 

or Objectivity 


A requirement of the standards is to 

include arrangements for avoiding 

conflicts of interest if internal audit 

undertakes non-audit activities. The 

Internal Audit Manager was able to state 

how conflicts of interest would be 

mitigated, however there was no formal 

record of Internal Audit staff completing 

a “Code of Ethics Register of Interest” 

form which would outline any conflicts 

of interest and safeguard them if any 

issues arise as part of an audit 

engagement.  

A “Code of Ethics Register of 

Interest” form should be designed 

and reviewed annually in order to 

comply with the PSIAS.  

Acceptance: Yes 

 

Management Response: Form to 

be introduced and maintained 

from April 2019. 

 

Responsible Officer: Audit 

Manager (MTCBC). 

 

Timescale for Action: By end of 

April 2019. 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 18



 

5 

 

Applicable Public Sector Internal 
Audit Standards  

Adequate & 
Effective 

Comments  Recommendation Management Response 

 

 

   

1000: Purpose, Authority & 

Responsibility. 

 

1110: Organisational Independence 

 

 


The standards states that the Chief Audit 

Executive (CAE) periodically reviews the 

Internal Audit Charter and present it to 

Senior Management and the “Board” for 

approval. The Internal Audit Manager 

stated that the Internal Audit Charter 

was revised in 2018 but had not, at the 

time of the external assessment, been 

approved by the Audit Committee. The 

Audit Manager gave assurance that the 

Internal Audit Charter will be reviewed 

by Audit Committee at its meeting in 

March 2019 to ensure full compliance 

with the standards. 

The Internal Audit Charter should be 

formally approved by the “Board” in 

order to comply fully with the PSIAS. 

Acceptance: Yes. 

 

Management Response: IA Charter 

accepted and approved by audit 

Committee at their meeting 

convened on the 25th March 2019. 

 

Responsible Officer: Audit 

Manager (MTCBC). 

 

Timescale for Action: Completed 

on 25th March 2019. 

 

 

 

   

 

  

P
age 19



 

6 

 

Applicable Public Sector Internal 
Audit Standards  

Adequate & 
Effective 

Comments  Recommendation Management Response 

1110: Organisational Independence 



The standards state that the “Board” 

approves decisions relating to the 

appointment and removal of the CAE. 

This has not happened in Merthyr Tydfil 

County Borough Council due to the 

Internal Audit Manager being appointed 

prior to the introduction of the Public 

Sector Internal Audit Standards.  

For future appointments the “Board” 

should approve decisions relating to 

the appointment and removal of the 

CAE in order to comply with the 

PSIAS.  

Acceptance: Yes. 

 

Management Response: MTCBC IA 

has now been incorporated into 

the Regional Internal Audit Service 

(RIASS) comprising the IA teams of 

MT, RCT, Bridgend and Vale 

Councils, effective from 01st April 

2019. The Chief Auditor for MT will 

have a different role within the 

RIASS and a new Head of IA for the 

RIASS was appointed in February 

2019. That appointment was 

undertaken in compliance with this 

Standard’s requirement. Future 

appointments to the RIASS Head of 

IA role will also be in compliance. 

 

Responsible Officer: The Board of 

the RIASS. 

 

Timescale for Action: Completed.  

 
 

 

   

 

 

P
age 20



 

7 

 

Applicable Public Sector Internal 
Audit Standards  

Adequate & 
Effective 

Comments Recommendation Management Response 

 

 

   

1130: Impairment to Independence 

or Objectivity   

The standards ask whether internal 

auditors have complied with the Bribery 

Act 2010. Discussions with the Internal 

Audit Manager and the team provided 

sufficient details on how this would be 

dealt with if it arose, however during the 

external assessment there was no formal 

reference or documentation to the 

Bribery Act 2010 which the team and/or 

employees of the Council could refer to 

for guidance.  

The Anti-Fraud and Corruption Policy 

should be updated to include the 

Bribery Act 2010, with training being 

provided to the Internal Audit Team 

to enhance their knowledge and 

conform to the PSIAS.  

Acceptance: Yes. 

 

Management Response: The Policy 

will be updated during the 

2019/2020 financial year and is 

included within the audit plan. 

 

Responsible Officer: Audit 

Manager (MT). 

 

Timescale for Action: Complete by 

end of August 2019.  

 
 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 21



 

8 

 

Applicable Public Sector Internal 

Audit Standards 

Adequate & 

Effective 
Comments Recommendation Management Response 

 

 

   

1300: Quality Assurance & 

Improvement Programme (QAIP) 

 

1310: Requirements of the QAIP 

 

1320: Reporting on the QAIP 

 

The standards require that the CAE 

develops a Quality Assurance and 

Improvement Programme (QAIP) that 

covers all aspects of the internal audit 

activity and enables conformance with all 

aspects of the PSIAS to be evaluated. The 

processes which form the contents of the 

QAIP are largely in place with the 

completion of the self-assessment 

checklist being an important element of 

the QAIP as are the various performance 

targets and measures that are currently in 

place to monitor Internal Audit’s 

activities. However, as yet, these haven’t 

been formally set out in a QAIP 

document.  

A Quality Assurance and 

Improvement Programme (QAIP) 

covering all aspects of the internal 

audit activity needs to be developed 

and maintained and reported to the 

“Board”.  

Acceptance: Yes. 

 

Management Response: 

QAIP arrangements already 

in place and undertaken 

regularly. What needs to be 

introduced is an ‘over-

arching’ document to 

evidence this in a readily 

available format. 

 

Responsible Officer: Audit 

Manager (MT). 

 

Timescale for Action: End of 

September 2019. 

 
 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 22



 

9 

 

Applicable Public Sector Internal 

Audit Standards 

Adequate & 

Effective 
Comments Recommendation Management Response 

 

 

   

1312: External Assessments 

 

The standards require an external 

assessment be carried out or is planned 

to be carried out, at least once every five 

years. The external assessment was 

scheduled to be undertaken in 2017-18, 

however due to unforeseen 

circumstances this was not undertaken 

within the timeframe. The Internal Audit 

Manager advised that the Section 151 

Officer had been made aware of the non-

compliance with this standard.  

The external assessment should be 

scheduled in and completed within 

the 5 year cycle to ensure 

compliance with the PSIAS.  

Acceptance: Yes. 

 

Management Response: 

Future assessments will be 

undertaken on the RIASS. 

Timescale to be determined 

but definitely within the 5 

year window. 

 

Responsible Officer: Head of 

RIASS. 

 

Timescale for Action: Within 

the 5 year window. 

 
 

 

   

 

  

P
age 23



 

10 

 

Applicable Public Sector Internal 

Audit Standards 

Adequate & 

Effective 
Comments Recommendation Management Response 

1322: Disclosure of Non-

conformance   

The standards require all instances of 

non-conformance with the PSIAS to be 

reported to the “Board”. The Internal 

Audit Manager stated that the Section 

151 Officer was aware, however the Audit 

Committee are to be informed following 

the external assessment.  

The “Board” should be informed of 

the standards not being conformed 

with and the implications of these 

within the Internal Audit section.  

Acceptance: Yes. 

 

Management Response: The 

results of the Peer Review 

will be commented upon in 

the Annual Report and 

Opinion of the Audit 

Manager. This is reported to 

Audit Committee and also 

forms a basis of the findings 

and conclusion of the Annual 

Governance Statement. In 

future instance the Board of 

the RIASS will be informed of 

any non-compliance 

identified and any 

implications/impact. 

 

Responsible Officer: Audit 

Manage (MT). 

 

Timescale for Action: Report 

to Audit Committee on the 

29th April 2019. 
 

 
   

 

P
age 24



Civic Centre, Castle Street,  
Merthyr Tydfil    CF47 8AN 

 

Main Tel: 01685 725000 www.merthyr.gov.uk 
 

 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 

 

 

 

 

To:  Chair, Ladies and Gentlemen 

Internal Audit Strategy and Plan 2019/2020 
 
 

1.0 SUMMARY OF THE REPORT 
 
1.1 An Annual Internal Audit Plan is required by the Public Sector Internal Audit 

Standards. The Plan establishes the work that is planned to be undertaken by the 
Internal Audit Service for the financial year. The Plan must be reported to the 
Council’s Audit Committee for approval. 

 
1.2 The impact on Councils to generate efficiencies and savings as a result of the 

financial pressures have seen internal audit resources reduce year on year.  As a 
consequence, and at the commencement of 2019/20 the Regional Internal Audit 
Service which previously covered Bridgend & Vale of Glamorgan Councils  has been 
expanded and will provide the Internal Audit function to two additional Councils; 
these being Merthyr Tydfil CBC and Rhondda Cynon Taf CBC. As this is a newly 
expanded Regional Service, the overarching structure of the service is yet to be 
finalised. With this in mind, this plan has been based on the maximum number of 
productive days available to be delivered to Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council 
for the whole year based on a full complement of staff.  

 
1.3 Whilst it is recognised that 2019/20 will be a transitional year for the service and as 

such some degree of latitude will be required in respect of service delivery, 
arrangements will be put in place to closely monitor performance, keep the Audit 
Committee fully informed and should the need arise, revise the plan and/or 
assistance will be sought to bridge any gaps in staffing. 

 

2.0 RECOMMENDATIONS that 
 
2.1 The Internal Audit Strategy and Plan be approved by Councillors. 

Date Written 23rd April 2019 

Report Author G Evans 

Exempt/Non Exempt Non Exempt 

Committee Date 29th April 2019 

Page 25

Agenda Item 6



 

3.0 INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND 
 
3.1 The Public Sector Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS) state “The chief audit executive 

(Head of Regional Audit Service) must establish risk-based plans to determine the 
priorities of the internal audit activity, consistent with the organisation’s goals.” An 
annual risk-based plan must be developed taking into account the organisation’s risk 
management framework and the requirement to produce an annual internal audit 
opinion on the organisation’s internal controls, governance arrangements and risk 
management framework. The PSIAS also require that the chief audit executive 
communicates the internal audit activity’s plan and resource requirements to audit 
committee for review and approval. 

 
3.2 The impact on Councils to generate efficiencies and savings as a result of the 

financial pressures have seen internal audit resources reduce year on year.  As a 
consequence, and at the commencement of 2019/20 the Regional Internal Audit 
Service which previously covered Bridgend & Vale of Glamorgan Councils  has been 
expanded and will provide the Internal Audit function to two additional Councils; 
these being Merthyr Tydfil CBC and Rhondda Cynon Taf CBC. As this is a newly 
expanded Regional Service, the overarching structure of the service is yet to be 
finalised. With this in mind, this plan has been based on the maximum number of 
productive days available to be delivered to Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council 
for the whole year based on a full complement of staff 

 
3.3 Whilst it is recognised that 2019/20 will be a transitional year for the service and as 

such some degree of latitude will be required in respect of service delivery, 
arrangements will be put in place to closely monitor performance, keep the Audit 
Committee fully informed and should the need arise, revise the plan and/or 
assistance will be sought to bridge any gaps in staffing. 
 

3.4 The strategy is communicated below and includes the factors that may impact on it 
for the future. I also go on to explain how the Internal Audit Plan has been developed 
and the likely impact on the Internal Audit Service. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 26



4.0 AUDIT STRATEGY 

 
4.1 Outcomes and Tasks 

 
4.1.1 In line with the Authority’s performance management framework the Internal Audit 

Service has produced the following Outcome and Tasks that aims to encapsulate the 
role of the service. 

 

Outcome The provision of a professional, cost effective, independent and 
objective internal audit of the Authority's control environment including 
risk management processes, control systems and governance 
arrangements to ensure efficient and effective services are provided to 
the community and citizens of Merthyr Tydfil. 
 
The work undertaken by Internal Audit aims to provide councillors, 
directors, all levels of management and other key stakeholders with 
assurance that service performance, governance arrangements, 
processes and internal controls are operating efficiently and effectively 
and that actions, tasks and outcomes are being met and realised. 

Task To prepare and deliver an Internal Audit Plan based upon a prioritised 
assessment of risk that identifies the audits to be undertaken. 

Task Completion of the core 'Major Financial Systems' audits. 

Task To provide good quality professional support to the Audit Committee in 
discharging its responsibilities. 

Task To play a key role in the production of the Annual Governance 
Statement. 

Task To ensure that the Internal Audit Service complies with the Public 
Sector Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS) and other professional and 
statutory requirements. 

Task To respond to requests to undertake appropriate additional work as 
required. 

Task To give an objective and evidence based opinion on all aspects of 
governance, risk management and internal control. 

 
4.2 How will this be achieved? 
 
4.2.1 A detailed risk assessment is undertaken to determine the extent of audit coverage 

required. Audits of major financial systems will be undertaken on a cyclical basis as 
agreed with our external auditors. This will assist them in placing reliance on the 
work of Internal Audit and also provides assurance that the systems that control the 
vast majority of the Authority’s finances are regularly audited. 

 
4.2.2 The Internal Audit Plan is prepared following consultation/discussions with senior 

managers of the Authority, external audit, all staff in Internal Audit and the 
preparation of a risk assessment to ensure that areas of significant risk and 
materiality are covered. A plan is then presented to the Audit Committee for 
consideration and approval. 

 

Page 27



4.2.3 There is also need to take into account the timing of reviews/inspections e.g. 
Authority wide risk assessments; Wales Audit Office reviews; External Audit plans to 
review particular areas as well as planned Scrutiny Committee examination of areas. 
This must be done in order to minimise duplication and to ensure services are not 
over inspected/audited. 

5.0 FACTORS THAT WILL IMPACT ON THE AUDIT STRATEGY 

 
5.1 Adequate staffing levels will be required with the appropriate skills and experience to 

undertake the identified audits. There are a number of vacancies in the Regional 
Audit Team and the staffing structure of the service is currently being looked at to 
ensure it will meet current and future requirements. All posts within the Merthyr Tydfil 
based Team are filled but there is one member of staff who will be on maternity 
leave for nearly the entire year. Arrangements for covering that post are currently 
being considered. 

 
5.2 The challenge faced by all Councils in the UK and the whole of the public sector with 

regard to delivering sustainable efficiencies is greater than any have faced in 
decades. The approach of Internal Audit as a whole will need to focus to a greater 
extent on identifying potential efficiencies and inefficiencies as part of the audits 
undertaken. It will also require identification of unaffordable processes and activities 
(even though they may be desirable) as a consequence of the state of the UK’s 
public finances and the knock on effect on the settlement to Councils. This thinking 
has informed the Internal Audit Plan. It will also involve identifying risks or issues that 
may arise as a result of changes to staffing and management arrangements already 
made.   

 
5.3 The approach employed to produce the Internal Audit Plan uses Internal Audit’s own 

risk assessment model for financial systems, budget cost centres, establishments, 
corporate issues, capital projects and IT/computer related audits; and also takes into 
consideration the risks as identified by councillors, corporate management team, 
directors, heads of service and other senior staff as part of the Authority’s risk and 
performance management framework.   

 
5.4 Just like all other Council’s in Wales Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council has 

faced annual cuts in funding year on year. To achieve a balanced budget throughout 
this period the Council has had to adopt a number of strategies one of which was to 
investigate more innovative ways of providing existing services.  

 
5.5 The introduction of the Regional Internal Audit Shared Service and this being its 

transitional year will have an effect upon the Plan and Strategy as existing processes 
and approaches across the Audit Teams will need to be reviewed and standard 
uniform approaches adopted. The time impact of this is not clear at this stage, but in 
order to mitigate any impact arrangements will be put in place to closely monitor 
performance, keep the Audit Committee fully informed and should the need arise, 
revise the plan and/or assistance will be sought to bridge any gaps in delivery. 

 
 
 
 

Page 28



6.0 AUDIT PLANNING PROCESS FOLLOWED FOR 2019-2020 

 
6.1 The Internal Audit Plan has been prepared for the year using the process described 

in the previous sections. More detail is provided in Appendix A with regard to the 
formulas used and the weightings given etc. 

 
6.2 The process followed has produced a risk based plan that outlines the individual 

audit assignments to be carried out along with an estimate of time required to 
complete each one. The staffing mix required to undertake each audit assignment in 
the Plan is assessed in more detail during the allocation of the individual work 
assignment and completion of the engagement planning process. 

 
6.3 The detail of the proposed Plan is attached as Appendix B and is based on the 

staffing resource available. 
 
6.4 As stated in Section 5 of this report an assessment of the factors impacting on the 

audit strategy will be needed over a period of time. I am satisfied that the Internal 
Audit Plan as presented in Appendix B will ensure that Internal Audit will be able to 
give reasonable coverage to enable an opinion on the Authority’s internal controls, 
governance arrangements and risk management framework to be given for 2019-20.  

 
6.5 It should also be recognised that the Plan will need to be flexible to allow us to be 

able to deal with new or emerging risks as they arise. 
 

7 FINANCIAL IMPLICATION(S) 
 
7.1 All posts are core financed and have been budgeted for the year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MARK THOMAS 
HEAD OF REGIONAL AUDIT SERVICE 

COUNCILLOR ANDREW BARRY 
CABINET MEMBER FOR GOVERNANCE 

AND CORPORATE SERVICES  
 
 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
Title of Document(s) Document(s) Date Document Location 

 
Audit Universe 

 
Audit Planning Files 

 

2019/2020 
 

2019/2020 

Internal Audit Office 
 

Internal Audit Office 

 

Does the report contain any issue that may impact the Council’s 
Constitution?  
 

No 

Page 29



APPENDIX A 

 

Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council Internal Audit Service 

Risk Assessment and Planning Process 

 

General Principles 

 

(a) Audit plans require assessment of risk to ensure resources are focused where they 

are most needed. 

 

(b) Risk Assessment must be carried out annually to assess risk within systems, 

departments and establishments. 

 

(c) Risk is assessed according to the following areas: 

 

 Level of financial transactions 

 Internal Audit assessments of internal control (resulting from previous audits) 

 Known changes e.g. personnel, systems etc. 

 Request for audit review (by Management, Members) 

 Date since last audit. 

 

(d) A weighted formula is used to arrive at a Risk Score. 

 

(e) Certain audit areas are identified that have to be done regardless of the risk score 

e.g. routine administration tasks of the Service, major financial systems etc. 

 

(f) A review of the remaining risk scores will identify the audits that can be done based 

on the resources available. 

 

(g) The number of days applied to each audit area is based on past experience of 

resources required to complete the audit. 

 

(h) If the Audit Needs Assessment identifies that the Department does not have 

adequate resources, the amount of work required to be done is reduced until the 

Audit Plan can be covered utilising the current staffing resources available. 

 

Process: 

 

(1) Review Revenue Estimates and Capital Programme to identify: 

 

 New areas or changes not notified to Internal Audit; 

 Areas previously included in the Audit Universe that are no longer valid e.g. 

closed establishments, programmes funded for set period etc.; 

 All areas entered into Audit Universe; and 

 Value of financial transactions to include in the Risk Assessment. The level of 

financial transactions is based on the total expenditure plus total income to 

identify the total value of transactions, account is taken of large sums e.g. grants 

where they make up the majority of the transaction value. 

 

(2) Consultation/discussions with Senior Managers of the Council, External Audit, all staff 

in Internal Audit.  

Page 30



 

(3) Review previous audit reports to establish the level of internal control and note the 

date of the last audit visit. 

 

(4) Enter scores into Risk Assessment as follows: 

 

Financial Transactions: 

 

Transaction Value  Risk Score 

£50k or less 1 

£50k - £100k 2 

£100k - £250k 3 

£250k - £500k 4 

£500k - £1m 5 

£1m - £2m 6 

£2m - £5m 7 

£5m - £7.5m 8 

£7.5m – £10m 9 

>£10m 10 

 

Internal Control: 

 

Internal Control Risk Score 

Good Control 1 

No Audit Concern 3 

Some Audit Concern 5 

Poor Controls 8 

Serious System Weakness 10 

 

Changes: 

 

Known Changes Risk Score 

No Changes 0 

Minor Changes 2 

Medium Changes 5 

Major Changes 10 

 

Request For Audit: 

 

Request For Audit Risk Score 

No Request 0 

Known Management/Audit Concern 5 

Management Request For Audit or More 

Serious Audit Concern 

10 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 31



Date of Last Audit Visit: 

 

Time Since Last Audit  Risk Score 

< 3 Years 0 

3 – 4 Years 5 

4 – 5 Years 7 

> 5 Years/Not Audited 10 

 

(5) The Audit Planning Database includes a formula including weighting of risk areas: 

 

Risk Area  Weighting 

Financial Transaction 10 

Internal Control 10 

Changes 5 

Request For Audit 15 

Date Since Last Audit 10 

 

An impact score is then applied. This refers to the impact of a risk being realised in 

line with the risk management strategy. 

 

The Audit Planning Database will automatically calculate a risk score for each audit area 

by multiplying each score by its relevant weighting and the impact score (the maximum 

score possible is 12,500). The total is then divided by 125 (12,500/100=125) to arrive at a 

percentage score. For example: 

 
Risk Area  Data Collected Risk Score Weighting Total Score 

Financial Transactions £2,500,000 7 10 70 

Internal Control 
Serious 

Weakness 
10 10 100 

Changes Minor Changes 2 5 10 

Request For Audit 

Management 

Request For 

Audit 

10 15 150 

Date Since Last Audit Not Audited 10 10 100 

   Sub Total 430 

   Impact 15 

   Total 6,450 

   Total Score (%) 52 

 

(6) Determine areas that require audit days regardless of the risk assessment score e.g. 

administration functions. 

 

(7) Identify significant systems that require attention on a cyclical basis. 

 

(8) Sort remaining risk scores and identify a level below which audits will not be carried 

out. 

 

(9) A draft plan is then presented to the Audit Committee for consideration and 

approval. 

Page 32



APPENDIX B 

                                                                  

Internal Audit Plan 2019/2020 
                                                             

 

Plan 

Ref: 

Audit Assignment Plan Days 

                                                            55 MFS - Budgetary Control 10                                                            

 56 MFS - Salaries and Wages 5                                                            

 57 MFS - Creditors 5                                                            

 58 MFS - NDR 10                                                            

 59 MFS - Council Tax   10                                                            

 62 MFS - Cash Income 5                                                            

 63 MFS - Debtors 5                                                            

 67 Strategic Procurement Systems and Procedures 5                                                            

 79 General Ledger - Feeder Systems 5                                                            

 80 Certification of Grant Claims 10                                                            

 84 Risk Management Systems and Procedures 15                                                            

 88 Welsh Language Policy - Systems and Procedures 10                                                            

 92 Flexi Time Management System 5                                                            

 131 Fuel Systems and Procedures 20                                                            

Page 33



 132 Fleet Management 10                                                            

 149 Trading Standards - Procedures and Systems 10                                                            

 157 Food Safety and Prevention of Infectious Diseases 10                                                            

 216 Engineering - Bridge Maintenance Systems and 

Procedures 

10                                                            

 236 Energy Efficiency (Incl Water) Systems and 

Procedures 

10                                                            

 247 European and External Funding 10                                                            

 410 Direct Payments Systems and Procedures 10                                                            

 443 Looked After Children Placements - Independent 

Fostering Services (IFAs)/Fostering and Provision for 

Foster Parents 

15                                                            

 444 In House Fostering Services 15                                                            

 450 Looked After Children Respite and Emergency 

Services 

15                                                            

 453 Fostering and Adoption Team (Family Placement) 15                                                            

 465 Abercanaid Primary School 3                                                            

 472 Gellifaelog Primary School 6                                                            

 473 Goetre Primary School 6                                                            

 476 Heolgerrig Primary School 6                                                            

 479 Troedyrhiw Community School 6                                                            

 482 Ysgol Gynradd Gymraeg Rhyd-Y-Grug 5                                                            

Page 34



 485 St Aloysuis R.C. Primary 6                                                            

 486 St Illtyd's R.C. Primary 6                                                            

 488 Greenfield Special School 15                                                            

 491 Cyfarthfa High  School 15                                                            

 519 Other School Expenditure - SLAs with MTCBC 10                                                            

 559 Schools budget monitoring system 10                                                            

 607 Corporate:  

Annual Governance Statement 

50                                                            

 613 Anti-Fraud and Corruption Policy 8                                                            

 620 Corporate: 

National Fraud Initiative (NFI) 

40                                                            

 625 E-Procurement 10                                                            

 626 New AAP system 20                                                            

 628 Corporate Risks 25                                                            

 655 Contract Monitoring and Payment of Accounts and 

Valuations 

10                                                            

 656 Use Of Consultants 9                                                            

 657 Final Accounts - Contracts 10                                                            

Page 35



 776 IT audit: 

E-Government including transaction based IT 

services, web based, email authorisation etc. 

10                                                                                                     
                                

                                

                                

                                

                                

                                

                                

                                

                                

                                

                                

     

 777 Electronic Document Management (EDM) 10                                                            

 782 IT audit: 

Physical and Environmental Controls 

10                                                            

 
 
 
 

Internal Audit Plan 2019/2020   

Non-Assignment based areas of Plan  Plan Days 

Maintenance and archiving of audit records (computer and 

paper copies)  

20 

Quality Assurance and Improvement Planning (QAIP) including 

ensuring adherence to Public Sector Internal Audit Standards 

and Service development to ensure MTCBC needs met 

156 

Performance Improvement and indicators including national 

benchmarking 

12 

Attendance at meetings and preparation on reports for 

Corporate Management Team, Service Management Boards, 

meetings with Wales Audit Office, Welsh Chief Auditors Group 

etc 

31 

Audit Committee, Scrutiny Committee, Council attendance 

and preparation on reports etc 

33 

Reserves for special investigations, contingency, consultation 

work etc 

130 

 

Page 36


	Agenda
	3 Procurement Strategy
	4 Annual Audit Letter 2017 - 2018
	5 Internal Audit Peer Review
	Appendix 1

	6 Internal Audit Plan 2019-2020

